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Kuether-Steele, Molly

From: Celella, Jessica
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 2:23 PM
To: Kuether-Steele, Molly; Roman, Carmen
Cc: Byrd, Yashica; Becker, Keren; Cooney, Jim
Subject: FW: Crafty Cow/Hot Head extension - pro

Molly – can you add to the ebook? 

Carmen – can you add to lira? 

Jessica Celella 
Deputy City Clerk 
200 E Wells St Room 205, Milwaukee, WI 53202 
(414) 286‐2362 

From: Dimitrijevic, Marina <Marina@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 1:50 PM 
To: Sam Hendricks <hendrsa1@yahoo.com>; Williams, Terri <Terri.Williams@milwaukee.gov>; Celella, Jessica 
<Jessica.Celella@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Re: Crafty Cow/Hot Head extension ‐ pro 

Thank you  

Please consider using our Click for Action  
online system to report city service requests:  
https://itmdapps.milwaukee.gov/XY_ESR/ReportProblem.jsp 

  Marina Dimitrijevic 
Alderwoman | 14th District 

p: (414) 286-3769 
e: marina@milwaukee.gov 

200 E Wells Street, Room 205 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 

milwaukee.gov/district14 

On Jul 6, 2020, at 1:36 PM, Sam Hendricks <hendrsa1@yahoo.com> wrote: 

 Hello, 
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Regarding the letter about the extension of Crafty Cow/Hot Head, I am in FAVOR of this 
request. 

Sam H 

2636 S Logan Ave Apt 101 
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Kuether-Steele, Molly

From: Celella, Jessica
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2020 10:18 AM
To: Kuether-Steele, Molly; Roman, Carmen
Cc: Byrd, Yashica; Becker, Keren; Cooney, Jim
Subject: FW: Crafty Cow / Hot Head Fried Chicken Permanent Extension of Premises Response

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
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 8:22 PM 
To: Baldwin, Sean <Sean.Baldwin@aah.org> 
Cc: Celella, Jessica <Jessica.Celella@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Re: Crafty Cow / Hot Head Fried Chicken Permanent Extension of Premises Response 
 
Thank you/  

 
Please consider using our Click for Action  
online system to report city service requests:  

https://itmdapps.milwaukee.gov/XY_ESR/ReportProblem.jsp 
 

    Marina Dimitrijevic
Alderwoman | 14th District 

p: (414) 286‐3769 
e: marina@milwaukee.gov 

200 E Wells Street, Room 205 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 

milwaukee.gov/district14 

 

On Jul 6, 2020, at 8:19 PM, Baldwin, Sean <Sean.Baldwin@aah.org> wrote: 
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Dear Marina, 
  
Both residents are in favor of the permanent extension of premises, food and alcohol license for the 
Crafty Cow / Hot Head Fried Chicken location. 
  
2 residents 
931 E. Russell Ave 
Apt 102 
Milwaukee, WI 53207 
  
Sincerely, 
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Kuether-Steele, Molly

From: Celella, Jessica
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2020 10:19 AM
To: Kuether-Steele, Molly; Roman, Carmen
Cc: Byrd, Yashica; Becker, Keren; Cooney, Jim
Subject: FW: Crafty Cow/Hot Head expansion

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
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 6:16 PM 
To: Josh Averbeck <josh.averbeck@outlause.com> 
Cc: Celella, Jessica <Jessica.Celella@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Re: Crafty Cow/Hot Head expansion 

 
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

 

On Jul 6, 2020, at 6:12 PM, Josh Averbeck <josh.averbeck@outlause.com> wrote: 
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I would like to say that I am in favor of their expansion. 
 
Josh Averbeck 
931 E Russell Ave, Apt 309, Milwaukee, WI 53207 
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Kuether-Steele, Molly

From: Celella, Jessica
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 12:21 PM
To: Kuether-Steele, Molly; Roman, Carmen
Cc: Byrd, Yashica; Becker, Keren; Cooney, Jim
Subject: FW: Outdoor seating at Crafty Cow

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 12:00 PM 
To: Celella, Jessica <Jessica.Celella@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Outdoor seating at Crafty Cow 

 
 
Terri Williams 
Legislative Assistant 
Milwaukee Common Council 
Alderwoman Marina Dimitrijevic | 14th District 
200 East Wells Street  
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
414.286.2873 | fax 414.286.3456  
Terri.Williams@milwaukee.gov 

From: Marina Dimitrijevic <mdbfly21@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 11:57:33 AM 
To: Dimitrijevic, Marina <Marina@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Outdoor seating at Crafty Cow  
  
 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Tracy Murphy <tracymurphy56@gmail.com> 
Date: July 8, 2020 at 10:59:41 AM CDT 
To: marina@marinaformke.com 
Subject: Outdoor seating at Crafty Cow 
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Hello! I hope you and your family are doing well! This email is in regards to allowing outdoor 
seating at the very popular Bay View eatery, The Crafty Cow. The owners have been excellent 
community supporters and have been very on board and cooperative during the covid pandemic. 
They deserve to have an outdoor space to continue to thrive as a Bay View asset!  
Thank you!  
Tracy Murphy  
3162 S. Pennsylvania Ave 
414-324-8331 
 
Sent from my iPhone 



1

Kuether-Steele, Molly

From: Celella, Jessica
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 4:10 PM
To: Roman, Carmen; Kuether-Steele, Molly
Cc: Becker, Keren; Cooney, Jim; Byrd, Yashica
Subject: FW: Crafty Cow Outdoor Seating

Can you each please add? 
 
Jessica Celella 
Deputy City Clerk 
200 E Wells St Room 205, Milwaukee, WI 53202 
(414) 286‐2362 

 
 

From: Dimitrijevic, Marina <Marina@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 4:06 PM 
To: Nicole Rouleau <nrouleau8995@gmail.com>; Celella, Jessica <Jessica.Celella@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Re: Crafty Cow Outdoor Seating 

 
Thanks, Nickie! Copying Jessica to attach to file.  
 
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

From: Nicole Rouleau <nrouleau8995@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 3:55 PM 
To: Dimitrijevic, Marina 
Subject: Crafty Cow Outdoor Seating 
  
Hi Marina,  
 
I wanted to reach out and write a note of support for Crafty Cow. Since moving to the neighborhood, Devin and 
his family have been nothing but supportive and they are always looking for new ways to help the place they 
live.  
 
I know he has a hearing tomorrow for his outdoor seating, and as a community organizer of the Bay View Bash, 
I wanted to show my support for his business during this time.  
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Having outdoor seating allows for safety during COVID and having that taken away would be very unfortunate 
for all neighbors who would like to safely enjoy their establishment outdoors. I love seeing their patrons on KK 
and their restaurant along with many others brings a vibrancy to Bay View.  
 
Thanks for hearing me out! 
 
Best,  
Nickie Rouleau 
 
Bay View Bash 
Bay View Neighborhood Association 
 


